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4000 Nobraska &ves, 1IW
Washington, D.C.

Dear “r, Stern,

Hlre than a decado ago your desk sont me in to sse you sbout my bodk on the
King asmassination and to see NI's counael, then moving into an office in an
unfinished building on K Street about FUIA. I gawe hin my copy offthe ict and
the AG'0 memo on it, and I'd like to beliove that this had souething to do with
subsequent G intorost in :nd wso of the ict.

Aftor writing the onclosed lotter to a friend who has had an interest in
my work and the Act, I thought it might serve to infomm others, I'm sorry I have
no real choice 4§ I an to inform others becamse I'wm now 70, in impaived hoalth,
and without reel meens. I can't drive to Wazhington any mors, G“eﬁnmd im'¢
n;;:.{nﬁ;x.l I've nobody to do ny drdwving,

I'ye used ﬂnﬁctutnnsﬂ;ﬂymuird.thm success. The investdgatory files
exemption was epended over one of nmy earlier cases. Thia is explicit in tho
Scnate debates. dll the records I receive are available to all, if tids ia
evar of interest to HEC,

On the JIK and King assassinations I have between 50 and 60 file cabinots
pretiy full of once-withhold records.

Sincerely,

Hareld Veisberg




